

# Phoebe Kate Rosoff

[Pkrosoff@gmail.com](mailto:Pkrosoff@gmail.com) | 503-504-4436 | Hillsboro, OR

LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/phoebe-rosoff](https://www.linkedin.com/in/phoebe-rosoff) | Portfolio: <https://pkrosoff.github.io/>

Bourgeoning data analyst with over ten years of involvement in the hospitality industry. Working in high-stress and high-volume establishments has demanded the organizational and multi-tasking capabilities necessary for making quick decisions under pressure. Excellent communication and visualization abilities with proficiency in several coding languages provide a solid framework for contributing to an increasingly technology-focused society. Recently expanded data analytics experience and over a decade in customer service underscore my potential to bridge the gap between back-end development and consumer expectations.

## Education

---

### University of Oregon | Remote

Jun – Dec 2020

*Data Analytics Bootcamp Certificate of Completion*

1-2 years equivalent experience in data analytics and visualization, front and back-end web development, multiple coding languages, databases, BI and machine learning

### Western Washington University | Bellingham, WA

Sep 2009 – Jun 2013

*Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science & Minor in Chemistry*

Huxley College of the Environment at WWU

Specialization: toxicology, climatology, statistics, and energy

Multicultural Achievement Program Scholarship awarded \$2,000

## Work Experience

---

### National Parks Project | [nationalparksproject.herokuapp.com](https://nationalparksproject.herokuapp.com)

Sep 2020 – Present

- Engineered data, established a cloud database, and hosted with Heroku via Github
- Visualizations using JavaScript libraries including leaflet, plotly, and heatmaps

### Famous Dave's Bar-B-Que | Tualatin, OR – *Lead bartender*

May 2017 – Present

- Responsible for crafting 100+ cocktails per shift in a fast-paced, high-volume environment
- Consistently positive customer service feedback from patrons and management

### Han Oak | Portland, OR – *Maître D'*

Jun 2016 – Feb 2017

- Helped develop ordering, ticketing, and point-of-sale systems in a new fast-growing restaurant
- 2016 Eater Awards in Portland: Restaurant of the Year

## Technical Skills

---

**Languages:** Excel/VBA, Python, JavaScript, R, HTML/CSS

**Data Visualization:** pandas, matplotlib, D3, plotly, leaflet, Tableau

**Databases:** PostgreSQL, MongoDB, AWS

**Other:** Machine Learning, Business Intelligence, Flask, GitHub, APIs, Heroku

## Volunteering

---

### Save Chehalem Mountain | [www.SaveChehalemMountain.com](https://www.SaveChehalemMountain.com)

Aug 2020 – Present

- Board member of the non-profit Save Chehalem Mountain Inc.
- Creation and maintenance a WordPress website used to inform community members